

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S.0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer material

VOLUME CXLII NUMBER 56

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TUESDAY, MARCH 24, 2015

Price: \$4.00

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
City Council
City Planning Commission
Community Boards
Consumer Affairs
Housing Authority
Landmarks Preservation Commission 112
Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City . 1120
Transportation
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services112
Office of Citywide Procurement 112
Police
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services 1123
City University1123
Citywide Administrative Services112
Office of Citywide Procurement 112

Education
$Contracts\ and\ Purchasing\dots 1123$
Health and Hospitals Corporation $\dots 1123$
Materials Management
Health and Mental Hygiene
Agency Chief Contracting Officer 1124
$Housing \ Authority \dots \dots 1124$
$Human \ Resources \ Administration \ \dots \ 1124$
$Contract\ Management \dots 1124$
Parks and Recreation
Revenue1125
Transportation
Bridges
Youth and Community Development $\dots 1125$
<i>Procurement</i>
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Mayor's Office of Contract Services 1127
Changes in Personnel
LATE NOTICE
Sanitation
Agency Chief Contracting Officer 1128

THE CITY RECORD BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

STACEY CUMBERBATCH

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit **www.nyc.gov/cityrecord** to view a PDF version of The Daily City Record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

CITY COUNCIL

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearings on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, NY 10007,

commencing at 9:30 A.M. on Tuesday, March 24, 2015: $505/513~\rm WEST~43^{RD}~STREET$

MANHATTAN CB - 04

N 140407 ZRM

Application submitted by 1818 Nadlan LLC pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, concerning Article IX, Chapter 6 to create a special permit in Section 96-32 (Special Regulations in R9 Districts) for the purposes of waiving the applicable height and setback regulations of Sections 23-633 and 23-663, planting regulations of Section 23-892 and permitted obstruction within rear yard regulations of Section 23-44.

Matter in <u>underline</u> is new, to be added; Matter in strikeout is old, to be deleted; Matter in # # is defined in Section 12-10; * * * * idicate the product of the section 12-10;

* * indicate where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

Article IX - Special Purpose Districts

* *

Chapter 6 Special Clinton District

* * *

96-30 OTHER AREAS

96-32

Special Regulations in R9 Districts

In R9 Districts in Western Subarea C2, the provisions of Section 23-633 (Street wall location and height and setback regulations in certain districts) for R9A Districts shall apply to all #buildings or other structures#. In #Commercial Districts# mapped within R9 Districts in Western Subarea C2, the provisions of Section 35-24 (Special Street Wall Location and Height and Setback Regulations in Certain Districts) for C2-7A Districts shall apply to all #buildings or other structures#. Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (c) of Section 23-011 (Quality Housing Program), in all such R9 Districts

and #Commercial Districts# mapped within such R9 Districts, the provisions of paragraph (b) of Section 23-011 shall apply.

(c) Height and setback modification

For any #development# or #enlargement# subject to the provisions of Section 74-681 (Development within or over a railway or transit right-of-way or yard), the City Planning Commission may permit the modification of the applicable height and setback regulations, the open area planting requirements of Section 23-892 (In R6 through R10 Districts) and the permitted obstructions in #rear yard# or #rear yard equivalent# regulations of Section 23-44, provided that:

- such modification of height and setback regulations will: (1)
 - (<u>i</u>) result in a #building# that has a maximum #building# height
 - (ii) result in a better distribution of #bulk# on the #zoning lot#;
 - permit adequate access of light and air to surrounding #streets# and adjacent properties;
- (2)such modification of planting requirements will facilitate access to Department of Transportation bridge structures, and that the area between the #street wall# and #street line# of the #buildings# shall be improved with moveable planters; and
- any obstruction permitted in a #rear yard# or #rear yard equivalent# pursuant to this Section is necessary to accommodate the ventilation needs of a railroad or transit facility. In addition, such obstruction shall be fully screened by a landscaped strip at least four feet wide, densely planted with evergreen shrubs at least four feet high at time of planting and of a type that is expected to form a year-round dense screen at least six feet high within three years. Such screening shall be maintained in good condition at all times.

The Commission may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards to minimize any adverse effects on the character of the surrounding area.

End text

505/513 WEST 43^{RD} STREET

MANHATTAN CB - 04

Application submitted by 1818 Nadlan, LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-681 of the Zoning Resolution to allow that portion of the railroad or transit right-of-way which will be completely covered over by a permanent platform to be included in the lot area in connection with a proposed residential building with two 16-story segments, on property located at 505-513 West 43rd Street a.k.a. 506-512 West 44th Street (Block 1027, Lot 24), in an R9 District, within the Special Chirac District (Programation Appendix Appe within the Special Clinton District (Preservation Area).

505/513 WEST 43RD STREET

MANHATTAN CB - 04 C 140409 ZSM

Application submitted by 1818 Nadlan, LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 96-32(c) of the Zoning Resolution to modify the height and setback requirements of Sections 96-32 (Special Regulations in R9 Districts) and 23-633 (Street wall location and height and setback regulations in certain districts), the rear yard setback requirements of Section 23-663 (Required rear setbacks for tall buildings in other districts), the permitted obstructions requirements of Section 23-44 (Permitted Obstructions in Required Yards or Rear Yard Equivalents), and the planting requirements of Section 23-892 (In R6 through R10 Districts), in connection with a proposed residential building with two 16-story segments on property located at 505-513 West 43rd Street a.k.a. 506-512 West 44th Street (Block 1072, Lot 24), in an R9 District, within the Special Clinton District (Preservation Area).

137-61 NORTHERN BOULEVARD

QUEENS CB - 07 C 120403 ZMQ

Application submitted by CG & J Realty, LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section 10a:

eliminating from an existing R6 District a C2-2 District bounded by a line 150 feet northerly of Northern Boulevard, Leavitt Street and its southerly prolongation, Northern Boulevard (southerly portion), and a line perpendicular to the northerly street line of Northern Boulevard distant 250 feet westerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of Northern Boulevard and the westerly street line of Leavitt Street; and changing from an R6 District to a C4-3 District property bounded by a line 125 feet northerly of Northern Boulevard, Leavitt Street and its southerly prolongation, Northern Boulevard (southerly portion), and a line perpendicular to the northerly street line of Northern Boulevard distant 250 feet westerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of Northern Boulevard and the westerly street line of Leavitt Street;

as shown in a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated October 20, 2014, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-355.

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses will hold a public hearing in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 11:00 A.M. on Tuesday, March 24, 2015.

The Subcommittee on Planning, Dispositions and Concessions will hold a public hearing on the following matter in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 1:00 P.M. on Tuesday, March 24, 2015:

HUNTS POINT CLUSTER

BRONX CB - 02

20155429 HAX

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) for a grant of a real property tax exemption pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law for property located at Block 2685, Lot 28, Block 2740, Lots 10 and 12, and Block 2762, Lots 16, 18, 25 and 40, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action at the request of HPD and pursuant to Section 577 of the PHFL.

m18-24

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 1 PACIFIC STREET APARTMENTS

C 150179 HAK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD):

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - the designation of property located at 2095-97, 2103-05 and 2038A-40 Pacific Street (Block 1432, Lots 43, 44, 48, 49 and Block 1439, Lots 21.22), as an Urban Development Action Area;
 - b) an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; and
- 2) pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate development of three 4-story residential buildings with a total of approximately 20 units of affordable housing under HPD's Low Income Rental Program.

(On March 18, 2015, Cal. No. 1, the Commission scheduled April 1, 2015 for a public hearing which has been duly advertised.)

No. 2 LINWOOD STREET APARTMENTS

C 150180 HAK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD):

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - the designation of property located at 653, 655 and 659 Linwood Street (Block 4067, Lots 12, 13, and 14), as an Urban Development Action Area; and
 - b) an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; and
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate development of a four-story residential building with approximately 10 units of affordable housing and four parking spaces under HPD's Low Income Rental Program.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN No. 3 20-22 EAST 71ST STREET

CD 8 C 150213 ZSM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Tower Management Holdings LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-711 of the Zoning Resolution to modify the inner courts requirements of Section 23-851 and the minimum distance between legally required windows and walls or lot lines requirements of Section 23-861 to facilitate the conversion of an existing 5-story building to residential use, on property located at 20-22 East 71st Street (Block 1385, Lot 57), in a C5-1 District, within the Special Madison Avenue Preservation District, within the Upper East Side Historic District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 4 EARLY LIFE CENTER 13

CD 10 C 140363 PQM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Administration for Children's Services and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at 218 West 147th Street (Block 2032, Lot 17) for continued use as a child care center.

$\begin{array}{c} \textbf{No. 5} \\ 510\text{-}512 \text{ W. } 23^{rd} \text{ ST WEST CHELSEA TEXT AMENDMENT} \end{array}$ **CD 4** N 090311 ZRM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by 22-23 Corp. c/o Park It Management, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, concerning the transfer of development rights from the High Line Transfer Corridor in Article IX Chapter 8, Special West Chelsea District, Section 98-33, in Community District 4 in the Borough of Manhattan.

Matter in <u>underline</u> is new, to be added; Matter in strikeout is old, to be deleted; Matter with # # is defined in Section 12-10; * indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

ARTICLE IX SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS

Chapter 8 Special West Chelsea District

98-33

Transfer of Development Rights from the High Line Transfer

In the #Special West Chelsea District#, a "granting site" shall mean a #zoning lot#, or portion thereof, in the #High Line Transfer Corridor#. A "receiving site" shall mean a #zoning lot#, or portion thereof, in any subarea other than Subareas F, H and J. #Floor area# from a granting site may be transferred to a receiving site in accordance with the provisions of this Section.

(b) #Floor area#

The maximum amount of #floor area# transferred from a granting site located outside of a subarea shall not exceed the maximum #floor area ratio# permitted for a #commercial use # or #residential use# on such granting site, whichever is greater, less any existing #floor area# to remain on such granting site.

The maximum amount of #floor area# transferred from a granting site located in a subarea shall not exceed the basic maximum #floor area ratio# specified for the applicable subarea in the table in Section 98-22 (Maximum Floor Area Ratio and Lot Area in Subareas), less any existing #floor area# to remain on such granting site.

Each transfer, once completed, shall irrevocably reduce the amount of #floor area# that may be transferred from the granting site by the amount of #floor area# transferred.

The amount of #floor area# transferred to a receiving site from a granting site in the #High Line Transfer Corridor# shall not exceed the #floor area ratio# permitted on the receiving site through such transfer, pursuant to the table in Section 98-22.

(c) #Use#

22 Reade Street, Room 2E, New York, NY 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

m19-a1

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 01 - Thursday, March 26, 2015 at 6:00 P.M., Bronx Community Board Office, 3024 Third Avenue, Bronx, NY

Bronx Community Board 1 Public Hearing on Preliminary Budget for FY 2016.

m20-26

CONSUMER AFFAIRS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO LAW, that the New York City Department of Consumer Affairs will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, April 01, 2015, at 2:00 P.M., at 66 John Street, 11th Floor, in the Borough of Manhattan, on the following petitions for sidewalk café revocable consent:

- 1236 Second Avenue Rest. Corp. 1236 2 Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- 188 Avenue A Take Out Food Corp. 188 Avenue A in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- 2850 Broadway Rest Associates LLC 2850 Broadway in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 316 Bowery, LLC 316 Bowery in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Anchor Winebar LLC 3508 Broadway in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Barfly Inc. 244 3rd Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Brooklyn Acquisition Holding LLC 19 Wyckoff Avenue in the Borough of Brooklyn (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Donato's Italian Bistro Inc. 3402 Broadway in the Borough of Queens (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- El Conde Nuevo Bar & Restaurant Corp. 4139 Broadway in the Borough of Manĥattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Four Green Fields LLC. 10) 140 7th Avenue S in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Jada Restaurant Inc. 134 West Broadway in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Magnolia Columbus Avenue, LLC 200 Columbus Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan 12) (To continue to maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission

- 13) Mangaroni, LLC
 - 191 7th Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- 14) Mulberry Street Bar LLC 176.5 Mulberry Street in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Noor El Hada Corp. 15) 2425 Steinway Street in the Borough of Queens (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Samson Grey LLC 1703 2nd Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Sange Rest. Inc. 168 West 4th Street in the Borough of Manhattan 17) (To continue to maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Shree Laxmi Indian Cuisine Inc 489 Columbus Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Sushi Vida Inc. 19) 237 Dyckman Street in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- Three Star On First Inc. 1462 First Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)
- West 12th Street Restaurant Group LLC 235 West 12th Street in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of four years.)

≠ m24

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, March 25, 2015 at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar are available on NYCHA's Website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes are also available on NYCHA's Website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday after the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/about/boardmeeting_schedule.shtml to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary at (212) 306-6088 no later than five business days before the Board Meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088

m11-25

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on

Tuesday, March 24, 2015 at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, $9^{\rm th}$ Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

41-23 240th Street, aka 22-240th Street, and 240-01 42nd Avenue -**Douglaston Hill Historic District**

16-3406 - Block 8501, Lot 1, Zoned R1-2

Community District 11, Queens CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Colonial style free-standing house with Arts and Crafts style elements, designed by Henry A Erdmann, and built in 1921. Application is to construct an addition, create and modify masonry openings, replace roofing, and install a terrace, railings, and shutters.

69 & 71-73 Greene Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District 16-3169 - Block 486, Lot 25 &23, Zoned M1-5A Community District 2, Manhattan

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Two cast iron store buildings with neo-Grec style components designed by Henry Fernbach and built in 1876-77. Application is to remove the fire escapes and balconies from the front and rear facades, and to construct an entry vestibule at 71-73 Greene Street.

5-7 Mercer Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District

16-5447 - Block 230, Lot 42, Zoned M1-5B Community District 2, Manhattan

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A warehouse designed by J. B. Snook and built in 1861. Application is to install storefront infill.

630 9th Avenue - Film Center Building Lobby - Interior Landmark 16-6579 - Block 1035, Lot 1, Zoned C6-2 Community District 4, Manhattan

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Art Deco style interior designed by Ely Jaques Kahn and built in 1928-29

Application is to replace light fixtures, replace and relocate the lobby desk, and install doors, security turnstiles, a fire command station, and signage

315-325 West 85th Street - Riverside West End Historic District Extension 1

16-6889 - Block 1247, Lot 25, Zoned R8B Community District 7, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered Renaissance Revival style apartment building designed by Neville & Bagge and built in 1901; and a Colonial Revival style stable building designed by D. & J. Jardine and built in 1890-91 with a school annex addition designed by Jason Gold and built in 1996.

MAYOR'S FUND TO ADVANCE NEW YORK CITY

■ MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Finance and Audit Committee of the Mayor's Fund Board of Directors will hold a meeting on Wednesday, March 25 at 1:30 P.M. The meeting will be held at City Hall.

m19-25

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor's Fund Board of Directors will hold a meeting on Tuesday, March 31 at 2:00 P.M. The meeting will be held at City Hall.

m19-31

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, April 8, 2015. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by colling (212) 220 2550 York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Carrie Weprin and Jared Hecht-Bernstein to continue to maintain and use the steps and planted areas on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $575 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $591 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $607 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $623 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $639 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $655 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $671 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $687 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $703 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $719
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Darin P. McAtee continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,186 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,218 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,250 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,282 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,314 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,346 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,378 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,410 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,442
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Jack DeHovitz and Lisa Goldfarb to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,160 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,192 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,224 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,256 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,288 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,320 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,352 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,384 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,416 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,448
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Macon R. Jessop and Michael Jessop to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,186 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,218 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,250 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,282 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,314 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 - $1,346 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,378 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,410 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,442
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Incorporated to continue to maintain and use a force main, together with a manhole, under and along Manor Road, south of Brielle Avenue, in the Borough of Staten Island. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $9,923 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $10,194 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $10,465 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $10,736 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $11,007 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $11,278 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 - $11,549 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $11,820 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $12,091 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $12,362
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$19,300 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use planters on the south sidewalk of Washington Place, east of Washington Square East, on the east sidewalk of Washington Square East, south of Washington Place, and on the east sidewalk of University Place, south of East 8th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$165

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use planters on the south sidewalk of Washington Square South, east of LaGuardia Place, and on the east sidewalk of LaGuardia Place, south of Washington Square South, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$310

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,200 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

****8 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use planters on the south sidewalk of West 4th Street, between Mercer Street and LaGuardia Place, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$264

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Park Avenue Synagogue to continue to maintain and use planters and bollards on the south sidewalk of East 87th Street, east of Madison Avenue and on the east sidewalk of Madison Avenue south of East 87th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$4,576

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$24,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718)590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)
Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)
Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)

Housing and Preservation Department (HPD) Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

EXTRAORDINARY NEEDS FOSTER CARE SERVICES -

Negotiated Acquisition - Available only from a single source - PIN#06815N0005 - Due 4-7-15 at 4:00 P.M.

The New York City Administration for Children's Services Office of Procurement, in accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(i)(D) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, intends to enter into a negotiated acquisition with Woods Services, Inc. for the provision of extraordinary needs foster care services. The term of the contract is projected to be from June 12, 2012 to June 11, 2017 with one four (4) year renewal option form June 12, 2017 to June 11, 2021. This notice is for information purposes only. Organizations interested in future solicitation for these services are invited to do so by submitting a simple, electronic pre qualification application using the City's new Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. To pre qualify or for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Rafael Asusta (212) 341-3511; rafael.asusta@acs.nyc.gov

m18-24

CITY UNIVERSITY

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES - Request for Proposals - PIN# UCO 607 - Due 4-8-15 at 12:00 P.M.

CUNY Advance and Mcaulay Honors College are seeking the services of a video production company.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉity University, 230 West 41st Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10036. Caron Christian (646) 664-3062; Fax: (646) 664-3062; caron.christian@cunv.edu

☞ m24

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

CONSUMABLES, REAGENTS, AND SCIENTIFIC EQUIPMENT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571500200 - Due 4-20-15 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from City Record Online at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or fax (212) 669-7585

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 . Wendy Almonte (212) 386-0471; Fax: (212) 313-3198; walmonte@dcas.nyc.gov

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ VENDOR LIST

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

- A. Collection Truck Bodies
- B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis
- C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509

j2-d31

■ AWARD

Goods

GRP: WATER METER PARTS AND ACCESSORIES - DEP - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85715B0006004 - AMT: \$197,750.00 - TO: Mayer Malbin Co. Inc., 41-01 36th Avenue, Long Island City, NY.

≠ m24

GRP: WIRTGEN ASPHALT MILLING MACHINE PARTS

Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571400430 - AMT: \$1,000,000.00 - TO: F and M Equipment LTD DBA Edward Ehrbar, 4 Executive Plaza, Yonkers, NY 10701.

≠ m24

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

COMMUNITY OF UNITY - Negotiated Acquisition - PIN# E1727040 - Due 4-6-15 at 1:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Education (NYCDOE), Division of Contracts and Purchasing, has been asked for approval to enter into a contract with Community of Unity for a term of 7/01/2014 through 6/30/2015, at a total contract cost of \$62,000. Community of Unity will provide student support services, including individual counseling, group counseling and college/post-secondary planning services to Theatre Arts Production Company School.

Other organizations interested in providing these services to the NYCDOE in the future are invited to indicate their ability to do so in writing to Joy Gentolia at 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including MWBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of MWBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that MWBEs fully participate in the procurement process.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Education, 65 Court Street Room 1201 Brooklyn, NY 11201. Ida Rios (718) 935-2300; irios2@schools.nyc.gov

≠ m24

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 A.M. and

 $4:\!30$ P.M. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j2-d31

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

CLINICAL SHUTTLE SERVICE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 035-0005 - Due 4-16-15 at 10:00 A.M.

The vendor will provide round trip shuttle service via Ambulance (with Basic or Advanced Life Support, as necessary) from patient bedsides at Bellevue Hospital Center, 462 First Avenue, New York, NY to NYULMC, 160 East 34th Street, Lower Level, New York, NY B. HOURS OF OPERATION:

Monday - Friday, from 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Hospitals Corporation, 160 Water Street, 13th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10038. Jeannette Torres (212) 442-3867; Fax: (212) 442-3872;

≠ m24

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

PILOTING SERVICES FOR AERIAL LARVICIDING - Renewal - PIN# 11AA095901R1X00 - AMT: \$244,770.00 - TO: North Fork Helicopters Ltd., 830 Sterling Lane (P.O. Box 1160), Cutchogue, NY 11935.

≠ m24

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

(CDBG-DR) REQUIREMENT CONTRACT FOR APARTMENT RESTORATION AT VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# GR1505043 - Due 4-14-15 at 11:30 A.M.

Bid documents are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., for a \$25.00 fee in the form of a money order or certified check made payable to NYCHA. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-supplier and downloading documents. A pre-bid conference is scheduled for April 7, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. at 90 Church Street, 11th Floor, Room 11-516. Although attendance is not mandatory, it is strongly recommended that you attend. NYCHA staff will be available to address all inquiries relevant to this contract.

Original Bid Bonds must be submitted on or before bid date.

This project is expected to be fully or partially funded through the Community Development Block Grant and #65533; Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) program. The NYCHA Rehabilitation and Resiliency Program is included in the City and #65533;s CDBG-DR Action Plan, approved by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in May 2013 and subsequently amended.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

specified above. Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Vaughn Banks (212) 306-6727; Fax: (212) 306-5152; vaughn.banks@nycha.nyc.gov

≠ m24

EXTERIOR RESTORATION AND SITE SPECIFIC DEVELOPMENTS CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# BW1504738 - Due 4-14-15 at 11:00 A.M.

Bid documents are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., for a \$25.00 fee in the form of a money order or certified check made payable to NYCHA. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-supplier and downloading documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Vaughn Banks (212) 306-6727; Fax: (212) 306-5152; vaughn.banks@nycha.nyc.gov

≠ m24

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

SUPPORT SNAP PROGRAMS AND SOUP KITCHENS CITYWIDE, (BASELINED) - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 09614N0003001 - AMT: \$100,000.00 - TO: New York City Coalition Against Hunger Inc., 50 Broad Street, Suite 1520, New York, NY 10004. This contract term shall be from 7/1/14 - 6/30/15

≠ m24

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Construction Related Services

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - Available only from a single source - PIN#84615N0015 - Due 4-2-15 at 4:30 P.M.

The Department of Parks and Recreation, Capital Projects Division, intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition Agreement with TRC Environmental Corporation, for the monitoring and site inspection at the Bush Terminal Landfill Piers 1-4 Site, which is bounded by 43rd Street to the north, 51st Street to the south, 1st Avenue to the east and the Upper New York Bay to the west, Borough of Brooklyn.

Any firms that would like to express their interest in providing services for similar projects in the future may do so. All expressions of interest must be in writing to the address listed here and received by March 27, 2015. You may join the City Bidders list by filling out the "NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application" available on-line at "NYC,gov/selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center (212) 857-1680.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Grace Fields-Mitchell (718) 760-6687; Fax: (718) 760-6885; grace.fields-mitchell@parks.nyc.gov

m20-26

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction / Construction Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION - NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small

NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-certified M/WBE may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has began the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Charlette Hamamgian (718) 760-6789; Fax: (718) 760-6781; charlette.hamamgian@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

REVENUE

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF FARMERS' MARKETS AT COOPER PARK AND J.J. BYRNE PLAYGROUND, BROOKLYN AND MORNINGSIDE PARK, MANHATTAN - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# CWP-FM-O-2015-A - Due 4-15-15 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals for the operation and maintenance of farmers' markets at Cooper Park and J.J. Byrne Playground, Brooklyn and Morningside Park, Manhattan.

There will be a recommended proposer meeting on Tuesday, March 31st, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting at the Arsenal, located at 830 Fifth Avenue, in Central Park, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended proposer meeting. All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Wednesday, April 15th, 2015 at 3:00 P.M.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Friday, March 13th, 2015 through April 15th, 2015, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Friday, March 13th, 2015 through Wednesday, April 15th, 2015, on the Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact Santiago Zindel, Project Manager, at (212) 360-3407 or at santiago.zindel@parks.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Santiago Zindel (212) 360-3407; Fax: (212) 360-3434; santiago.zindel@parks.nyc.gov

m13-26

INSTALLATION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A BICYCLE RENTAL STATION. - Competitive Sealed Proposals -Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# Q99-BR-2015 -Due 4-17-15 at 3:00 P.M.

At David Dinkins' Circle with the option to install, operate and

maintain a bicycle rental station at Pier One, World's Fair Marina, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Queens

There will be a recommended site visit on Monday, March 30th, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting at David Dinkins' Circle, at the end of the subway boardwalk leading into Flushing Meadows Corona Park. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended site visit.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Eric Weiss (212) 360-3483;

Fax: (212) 360-3434; eric.weiss@parks.nyc.gov

m16-27

TRANSPORTATION

BRIDGES

■ SOLICITATION

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, Services$

DECK REPLACEMENT FOR 149TH STREET BRIDGE OVER L.I.R.R., BOROUGH OF QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 84115QUBR849 - Due 4-23-15 at 11:00 A.M.

Drawings sets are not available for download and MUST be purchased. A printed copy of the solicitation can also be purchased. A deposit of \$50.00 is required for the specification book and a deposit \$50.00 is required for drawings set in the form of a Certified Check or Money Order payable to: New York City Department of Transportation. NO CASH ACCEPTED. Company address, telephone and fax numbers are required when picking up contract documents. Entrance is located on the South Side of the Building facing the Vietnam Veterans Memorial. Proper government issued identification is required for entry to the building (driver's license, passport, etc.). A Pre-Bid meeting (Optional) has been scheduled for April 2, 2015 at 12:00 P.M. in the Agency Chief Contracting Officer Bid Room, Ground Floor, 55 Water Street, NYC. All prospective bidders are requested to attend. Seats are limited. In this connection, please limit the number of attendees to maximum of two personnel per firm. Please submit the name(s) of attendees to the Project Manager no later than two (2) business days prior to the pre-bid meeting date. All questions shall be submitted in writing to Project Manager indicated below. Deadline for submission of questions York City Department of Transportation, 59 Maiden Lane, 34th Floor, New York, NY 10038, Telephone No. 212-839-4870, Email: mbanka@dot.nyc.gov. The M/WBE goal for this project is 4 percent.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Transportation, Contract Management Unit, 55 Water Street, Ground Floor, New York, NY 10041. Bid Window (212) 839-9435;

≠ m24

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

IMMIGRANT FAMILIES NEGOTIATED ACQUISITION **EXTENSION** - Negotiated Acquisition - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN# BELOW, - Due 3-25-15 at 9:00 A.M.

Pursuant to section 3-04 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, The Department of Youth and Community Development intends to negotiate with the following five vendors to provide Immigrant Family Services designed to help immigrant parents of English Language Learners (ELL) in grades 6 through 12 understand the requirements Learners (ELL) in grades 6 through 12 understand the requirements of the New York City school system and take an active role in their children's education. In addition, the programs identify the needs of immigrant families and make referrals for health, mental health, and support services. Parents of ELLs often have a lower level of English proficiency than their children, making it even more difficult for them to become involved in their children's education. DYCD Immigrant Families services work to address these complex circumstances and promote family engagement as a way to encourage the success of immigrant students in middle and high school. The contract term will be from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 with no options to renew.

Amount \$100,061 Asian American for Equality 2 Allen Street, New York, NY 10002

Amount \$166,701 Make the Road New York 301 Grove Street, Brooklyn, NY 11237

Amount \$81,650 International Rescue Committee 122 East 42nd Street, New York, NY 10168

Amount \$166,201 PIN 77133A Children's Arts and Science Workshop 4271 Broadway, New York, NY 10033

PIN 77135A Amount \$86,052 Goodwill Industries of Greater New York 4-21 27th Avenue; Astoria, NY 11102

Please be advised that this ad is for information purposes only. If you wish to contact DYCD for further information, please send an email to RFPquestions@dycd.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street. Wendy Johnson (646) 343-6330; Fax: (646) 343-6032; wjohnson@dycd.nyc.gov

≠ m24

FATHERHOOD NEGOTIATED ACQUISITION EXTENTION -

Negotiated Acquisition - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN# .LISTED. - Due 3-25-15 at 9:00 A.M.

Pursuant to section 3-04 of the procurement Policy Board Rules, The Department of Youth and Community Development intends to negotiate with the following ten vendors to provide Fatherhood Programming that helps fathers reconnect with their children and develop essential parenting skills by helping each participant (1) increase engagement and responsibility in his relationship with his child/children; and (2) provide material and financial support to his child/children. The circumstances confronting non-custodial fathers must be addressed in order for them to establish positive, healthy, supportive relationships with their children. These can include: reconciling the roles of adolescence and fatherhood; surmounting challenges such as unemployment or homelessness; and addressing difficulties resulting from absence due to incarceration and reentry. DYCD has three program options to address the particular needs of the target populations: young fathers aged 16-24 years; fathers aged over 24 years, and fathers with prior involvement in the criminal justice system. This program help fathers by providing them and their children with up to six months of case management, with follow-up services as needed, and service plans that address five core areas: parenting skills development, effective co-parenting with the child's guardian; employment/education; child support and child visitation/ placement. The contract term will be from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 with no options to renew.

PIN 91332A Amount \$268,755 Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services Inc. 191 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201

Amount \$268,755 Claremont Neighborhood Centers Inc. 489 East 169th Street, Bronx, NY 10456

PIN 91334A Amount \$271,198

Forestdale Inc. 67-35 112th Street, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN 91335A Amount \$338,997 Forestdale Inc.

67-35 112th Street, Forest Hills, NY 11375

Amount \$338,997 PIN 91336A Friends of Island Academy 255 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

PIN 91337A Amount \$6,336,553 Fund for the City of New York 121 6th Avenue, New York, NY 10013

PIN 91338A Amount \$179,169 Fund for the City of New York 121 6th Avenue, New York, NY 10013

Amount \$293,798 PIN 91340A

The Fortune Society Inc.

29-76 Northern Boulevard, Long Island City, NY 11101

PIN 91341A Amount \$358,339

The Osborne Association Inc.

809 Westchester Avenue, Bronx, NY 10455

PIN 91342A Amount \$268,755

Union Settlement Association

237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

Please be advised that this ad is for information purposes only. If you wish to contact DYCD for further information, please send an email to RFPquestions@dycd.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street. Wendy Johnson (646) 343-6330; Fax: (646) 343-6032; wjohnson@dycd.nyc.gov

≠ m24

RUNAWAY HOMELESS YOUTH SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite -PIN# .NOTED BELOW - Due 3-25-15 at 5:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-04 of the procurement Policy Board Rules, The Department of Youth and Community Development intends to negotiate with the following five vendors to provide Runaway and Homeless Youth (RHY) services. Two vendors will provide Drop-In services which provides a continuum of care with short and longerterm residential options, and specialized services for Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual, Transgender and Questioning (LGBTQ) youth, pregnant and parenting youth, and sexually-exploited youth. Two vendors will provide Transitional Independent Living (TIL) services which are designed to connect young people to educational and career opportunities that will help them establish self-sufficiency. One vendor will provide both TIL and Crisis Shelter Services. The contract term will be from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 with no options to renew.

Drop In Services

PIN 260160009312N Amount \$81,633

Safe Horizon

2 Lafayette Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN 260160009315N Amount \$772,407

Ali Forney

224 West 35th Street, New York, NY 10001

Transitional Independent Living Services

PIN 260160009321N Amount \$504,000

Ali Forney Center

224 West 35th Street, New York, NY 10001

PIN 260160009314N Amount \$294,000

Project Hospitality

100 Park Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10302

Transitional Independent Living Services and Crisis Shelter Services

PIN 260160009282N Amount \$1,451,184

Inwood House

320 East 82nd Street, New York, NY 10028

Please be advised that this ad is for information purposes only. If you wish to contact DYCD for further information, please send an email to RFPquestions@dycd.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafavette Street, Wendy Johnson (646) 343-6330; Fax: (646) 343-6032; wjohnson@dycd.nyc.gov

SPECIAL MATERIALS

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2015 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2015 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Transportation

Description of services sought: Sponsorship Recruitment and Event Management Services

Start date of the proposed contract: 1/1/2016 End date of the proposed contract: 12/30/2018

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Competitive Sealed

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: Department of Environmental Protection Description of services sought: MEG-205: Provide all necessary labor, materials and equipment to properly maintain and /or repair of emergency generators & associated mechanical and electrical accessories in Bureau of Water and Sewer Operations facilities. These facilities are located in New York City and the City of Yonkers. Start date of the proposed contract: 08/01/2015

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

End date of the proposed contract: 07/31/2018

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Competitive Sealed

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: Department of Transportation

Description of services sought: Ferry Facilities Engineering Service

Agreement (A&B)

Start date of the proposed contract: 12/1/2015 End date of the proposed contract: 11/30/2019

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Competitive Sealed Proposal

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: This is a task order contract that does not simultaneously result in the award of a first task order; therefore, this information will be determined in conjunction with the issuance of each task order pursuant to this contract

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: $\overline{\mbox{TBD}}$

≠ m24

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2015 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2015 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Law Department

Description of services sought: Microsoft Consulting Services in Support of Upgrade Project for Law Department Staff Evaluation

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/17/2015 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2016

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Intergovernmental

Procurement using Vexcel Corporation's GSA Contract

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

≠ m24

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

		FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/13/15								
			TITLE							
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE			
CHRYSTAL	BARBARA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
CIOFFI	JENNIFER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
CLARK	DOLORES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/15			
COLMANT-DONABED	TANIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
COLON	CECILIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
COMMISSIONG	JOAN	٧	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
CORAM	JEFFREY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
COSTA	COLLEEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
COX	DARRIAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
DAAL	NASKAYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
DAISAK	STEPHEN	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
DAMASO	FELIPE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
DANIEL	MAMOUSSY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
DASS JR	LACHHMAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			
DAVID	JEROME		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			

BOARD	OF	ELE	CTION	POLL	WORKERS
FOR	PE	RIOD	ENDIN	IG 03,	/13/15

			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
DAVIS	DENISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DAVIS	NESHAWN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DAVIS II	KAREN	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DELAROSA	KEISHA	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIAKITE	MOUSTAPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIALLO	ALPHA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIALLO	MARIAME		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIALLO	OUMAMATO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIAMOND	KYLE	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIAZ	ALICIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIAZ	JEFFREY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DICKS	SHAMIEKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ELLIS	CHERI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ESCOBAR	GARCELLE	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ESTRELLAS	SOBEIDA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ETIENNE	NATASHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FAGAN	DONETTA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FAGAN	JEAN	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FELICIANO	ELIZABET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FELICIANO	ROSALIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FERGUSON	MURAD	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FERMIN	ROSA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FERNANDEZ	AUDREY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15

FIGUEROA	LUISA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FIGUEROA	MILAGROS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FIORITO	JEANETTE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FIORITO	JOSEPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FLEMINGS	SHARON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FLOWERS	BIANCA	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FLOWERS	DEVON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/15
FONTANA	NINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FORD	ANNETTE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FRANKLIN	DIDJIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FRAZIER	PAULA	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GALARZA	NERELY	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GARRETT	DIANE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GIBBS	TALIA	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GIOCOLANO	JOSEPHIN	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GRAHAM	STEPHANI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GRAYSON	HANNA	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GREEN	LESLIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/03/15
GRIFFITH	VINCENT	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GUILLEN	YISSEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HART	JUNNIE	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HEMANS	BRITTNEY	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HENRY	JAMEEL	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HEYWARD	CRYSTAL	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HINTON	EVELYN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HOGGARD	BRIGITTE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HOSSAIN	MD	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HOSSAIN	SAJIB		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

			FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/13/15				
			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
HUGGINS-WILSON	ERIC	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
HUTCHINSON	SHEILA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JACKSON	GLORIA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JAMES	DAME	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JAMES	NAFIYSA	Η	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JASMIN	BILLY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JASMIN	RUBINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JOHNSON	TEDDY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JOLY	RENE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JONES	LAMAR	٧	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JONES	MARJORIE	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JORDAN	OERIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JORGE	VISTO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
JOSEPH	KEENAN	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15

JUNE	LILA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KAGLE	EVE	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KANTANKA	RICHARD	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KAUR	SAKANDER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KAZAN	DALIP		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KELLY	JOYCE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KING	KWAYHERA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KOFFI	MATHIAS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KORANG	JOHNSON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
KOURAKOS	JENNIE	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LASTER	JOHN	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LENOACH	ESTRELLA	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LEON	JACOB	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LEWIS	MARJORIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LIRIANO	NAISHA	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LITVAK	ARTUR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LLUBERES	CLAUDIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LONDON	LECHELLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LOPEZ	ANA	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LOPEZ	MARIA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
LOPEZ	OCTAVIO	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MABIAIA	TRACY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MANCEBO	MARDILIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MANON	MARIA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MARIN	HECTOR	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MARKEVYCH	VERA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MARSHALL	IESHA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MARSON	LOLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MARTIN	HARRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MATTIS	DWAYNE	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MCCAFFERY	NANCY	С	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MCCOY	CURTIS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MCKENZIE	BERNICE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MCKENZIE	RASHINA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MCKINNEY	KEIYANNI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MCMAHON	JEAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MEJIA	OLGA	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/13/15

			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
MENARD	EDWIDGE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MITCHELL	SELENA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MONSANTO	DENISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MORAMEDINA	PAMELA	V	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MOSLEY	MICHELEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MUNOZ	YESLENNY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
NATHANIEL	DANIQUE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
NELSON	SADE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
NICHOLAS	TAWANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
NORWOOD	VERSIE	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
NUNERY	MICHELLE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
OGUNNUGA	AYOOLA	0	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
OKOH	ALEXANDE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
OPU	MST SHAH	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ORR	TISHA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PALMER	KRYSTAL	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PAMPHILE	JONATHAN	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PARKER	AVIANCA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PASEAL	THOMAS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PEARSON	TAMIEKA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PELEGRIN	CAROL	ī	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PERSAUD	PUJA	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PIJUAN	CATHERIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PINNOCK	MICHELE	•	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PLUMMER	KAREN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PORTOCARRERO	CARLOS	А	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
POWELL	CHRISTIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PRICE	QUINTIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
PRINGLE	SAMUEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RAMIREZ	ANGELA	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RAMOS	GEORGE	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RASHEED	SABA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
REAVES	SAIDA	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
REESE	JENNIFER	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RENE	QUANDELL	14	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RHABB	BETTY	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RICCO	MELISSA	х	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RICHARDSON	JOSE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RIVERA		J	9POLL				
RIVERA	CARMEN ESTEBAN	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
RIVERA	YESSENIA	м	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ROBINSON	DELONA	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ROBLES	RUTH	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RODRIGUEZ	ANGELA	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RODRIGUEZ	MARIA	Ι	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RODRIGUEZ	PATRICK		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RODRIGUEZ	YESENIA	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ROGERS	CHANELLE	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ROGERS	CHARISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ROLON	DWAYNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ROMELUS	GUERDYNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/13/15

		TITLE				
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ROMERO	FELISHA M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ROSARIO	IVELISSE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RUPERT	MCALLIST M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
RIISS	ANGEL TNA	9 POT.T.	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15

RYAN	EVELYN	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SANCHEZ	LUZ		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SANTIAGO	HECTOR	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SCHUMACHER	DOLORES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SESIO	GILBERT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHEPARD	ANTOINE	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHYLA	EUBANKS	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SIDDIKA	RAYBA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SINGH	NICOLITA	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SKERVIN	LOUIS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SMALL	SOPHIA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SMITH	CHARLES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SMITH	MICHAEL	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SMITH	NAKEYA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SMITH	PRINCESS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/24/15
SMITH	STARSHEM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SOLOMON	TERRENCE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SOSA GARCIA	MARIA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SOW	HAWA	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SUAREZ	JEANNIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SULTANA	MAHRIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SULTANA	SAHANAJ		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/15
SUMMERS	DONALD	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TALIAFERO	CHERRELL	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TAX	WANDA	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TAYLOR	DONALD	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TEAGUE	WILLIAM	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THOMAS	ELFIE	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THOMPSON	CARRINGT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THOMPSON	JUNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THOMPSON	OPAL	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THROWER	TAKEEMA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TOOLE	TOYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TORRES	AMANDA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TORRES	CARMEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TORRES	CAZARO	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TYLER	NELSON	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TYREE	ELMER	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
VARGAS	PRISCILL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
VARGAS LOPEZ	KAUTHERI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WALKER	BETTY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WALKER	MIRANDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WALKER	TAJAH	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WAPPLES	LASHAWN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WASHINGTON	CHAAZAQ		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WASHINGTON	THERESA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WATSON	EBONY	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
						-	, . ,

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/13/15

NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
WEISSON	ERIKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
WHITE	KELLY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15

LATE NOTICE

SANITATION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

NOTICE OF INTENT - COUNCIL ON THE ENVIRONMENT GROWNYC RECYCLING OUTREACH SERVICES - Sole Source -Available only from a single source - PIN# 82715S0004 - Due 4-3-15 at 11:00 A.M.

The Department of Sanitation intends to enter into a Sole Source Negotiations with Council on the Environment or Grow NYC Office of Recycling Outreach and Education (OROE) to provide a wide range of recycling outreach and education (ONOE) to provide a wide range of recycling outreach and education services in the five boroughs of New York City to support DSNY programs as stipulated in Section 16-311 of the 2006 Solid Waste Management Plan. Any firm which believes it can provide the subject services in the future is invited to indicate so via e-mail to kieng@dsny.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Sanitation, 44 Beaver Street, Room 203, New York, NY 10004. ACCO Phone: (212) 437-5057